EXHIBIT 202
_

From: Wolf, Lesley (USADE)

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2020 7:41 PM

To: Wilson, Joshua J. (BA) (FBI); Hudson, Carly (USADE)

Cc: Roepcke, Susan C. (BA) (FBI); Hoffman, Michelle A. (BA) (FBI); Ziegler Joseph A; Gordon, Joseph P. (BA)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: BS SW Draft

As a priority, someone needs to redraft attachment B. | am not sure what this is cut and pasted from but other than the
attribution, location and identity stuff at the end, none if it is appropriate and within the scope of this warrant. Please
focus on FARA evidence only. There should be nothing about Political Figure 1 in here.

Thanks.

From: Wilson, Joshua J. (BA) (FBI)_

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:39 PM
To: Wolf, Lesley (USADE)
Cc: Roepcke, Susan C. (BA) (FBI) Hoffman, Michelle A. (BA) (FBI)
Ziegler IRS Gordon, Joseph P. (BA) (FBI)
Subject: [Not Virus Scanned] [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]BS SW Draft

Hudson, Carly (USADE)
Joe

This message has not been virus scanned because it contains encrypted or otherwise protected data. Please
ensure you know who the message is coming from and that it is virus scanned by your desktop antivirus
software.

Hello all,

Please see attached draft for BS SW. Joe Z pwd.

Thanks to Sue and Michelle who contributed fully to this, we talked enough for one week during a single day
today.

Josh

Special Agent Joshua J. Wilson
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Baltimore Division/Wilmington, DE






